MOHAMED AHMED MAHER EL-SAEID



Personal

Address mansoura Egypt

Phone number 00201095214574

Email mohamedmaher11223345@gmail.com

Date of birth 30-10-1997

Place of birth mansoura

Gender Male

Mationality Egyption

Marital status
Completed

Driving licence Private driving license

Website facebook.com/Mohamed.Ahmed.maher303

LinkedIn https://www.linkedin.com/in/mohamedmaher-2a2062186

Interests

- programming.
- Rading.
- Use of computers and accounting software.
- Travelling.

Languages

Arabic

Expert

English

Very Good

 I hope to join a dynamic and self-esteem orgnizition with potential for future growth, and contribution of new ideas. Desire a challenging position in the field of computer that utilities my technical and professional experience and knowledge.

Work experience

Accountant

Feb 2018 - Apr 2019

ELSAFA TEX company, Tenth of Ramadan City

Managing sales and customers, managing customer accounts, managing sales and purchasing acc

Accountant Apr 2019 - Apr 2020

ELSAFA TEX company, Tenth of Ramadan City

 Responsible for managing the stores and the movement of items and also as a general accountant for the company.

Sales manager

Sep 2021 - Present

AL Nour company, mansoura

 Responsible for direct selling to customers and managing the account of each customer in terms of sales movement in addition to the movement of advertising and marketing of the company's products.

Training Jul 2019 - Aug 2019

Delta Company for Fertilizers and Chemical Industries, Mansoura

 I trained in accounting work, keeping accounting books, the accounting cycle and final books.

Education and Qualifications

Bachelor of Commerce

Sep 2017 - May 2020

Mansoura University, Mansoura

• Bachelor of Commerce, Mansoura University, with a good grade.

Business English

THE AMERICAN UNIVERSITY IN CAIRO, Mansoura

• Business English - Pre-Intermedia at THE AMERICAN UNIVERSITY IN CAIRO .

Skills

| Microsoft office: Word,Excel,Powerpoint. | •••• |
|--|------|
| Using computer | •••• |
| Using accounting software | •••• |
| Time management skills | •••• |
| Willing to learn and obtain new skills. | •••• |
| Ability to work under press and in team work. | •••• |
| Deeling with diferentkinds of customers and handin | •••• |
| ood communication and problem solving skills | •••• |